1711172015 Re: letter_garissa_diocese

Data: 17/11/2015 [14:87:31 CET]

Da: Paul Darmanin <pdarmanin@africaonline.co.ke>

A: Alessandro Alessandro <jaofincap@gmail.com>, "ZZ Bura Fr. Ernesto Contreras”
<silencio 3 7@hotmail.com>, g.teodori@fondazionesantina.org

Oggetto: Re: letter_garissa_diocese

dear Dr, Giampietro Teodori,
Greetings from the Catholic Diocese of Garissa,

I would like to acknowledge your Email Regarding the Transfer of Euro 4000 to
St. Jude Thaddeus Parish ( Bura ) for the Building of a Church.

Thank you for keeping me informed with all correspondence

between the Foundation "Sanmtina" and the Parish.

I am asking Fr. Ernesto to do the same buy sending me all correspondence
for my records. '

I thank the Foundation, once again.
Greetings to Fr. Ganni.

Cordially,

+ Paul Darmanin
Bishop of Garissa.

cc: Rev . Fr.Ernesto
cC: Bishop Joseph Alessandro (Bishop Ce-adjutor of Garissa)

----- Original Message ----- From: <g.teodori@fondazionesantina.orgs

To: <pdarmanin@africaonline.co.ke>

Cc: "Francesca Triunfo" <f.triunfo@fondazionesantina.org»; "Luigi Ginami Mons." <ginami@net.va>
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2815 8:24 PM

Subject: letter_garissa_diocese

Dear Fr. Paul Darmanin,

I send the letter of Santina Foundation relating the payment of 4.88@ Euros.
Thank you,

Kind Regards

Dr. Giampietro Teodori
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